
ATTACHED IS AN EMAIL ADDRESSING THE INCOMPLETE CPO SIGNATURE.
ADVISED BY TONI BRADY TO MAKE PAYMENT AND DOCUMENT PPE.









From: Carla Rossiter-Smith
To: Lillian Hoyt; Shanon Aguayo
Cc: Tia Opdyke
Subject: RE: Policy Exemption Form - Consor Engineers
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If you have an open PO you can process payment.  We would not do a PPE on a open PO.  You
still need an NTP if its required, but not having a NTP does not preclude us from payment if the
PM is certifying that the work was requested and completed; then payment on the PO should
be made.
 
Thanks,
 
Carla Rossiter-Smith, MSM, PMP, GPC
Chief Procurement Officer
Crossiter-smith@co.hernando.fl.us
Office: (352) 540-6544
Cell: (352) 667-4272
 
From: Lillian Hoyt <LHoyt@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 2:50 PM
To: Shanon Aguayo <saguayo@hernandoclerk.org>
Cc: Carla Rossiter-Smith <CRossiter-Smith@co.hernando.fl.us>; Tia Opdyke
<Topdyke@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Policy Exemption Form - Consor Engineers

 
Shanon,
Please confirm, as I am running on information at least a year old in my head, we cannot process a
payment for work completed prior to the Notice to Proceed date per Policy.
 
This has been my understanding for 15+ years.
 

Lillian Hoyt
Finance Manager
Hernando County Department of Public Works
1525 E. Jefferson Street
Brooksville, Florida  34601
Telephone  352-754-4060
Fax 352-754-4423
Don’t Sweat the Petty stuff, and don’t pet the sweaty stuff ~George Carlin
 
 
From: Carla Rossiter-Smith <CRossiter-Smith@co.hernando.fl.us> 



Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 11:49 AM
To: Tia Opdyke <Topdyke@co.hernando.fl.us>
Cc: Lillian Hoyt <LHoyt@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Policy Exemption Form - Consor Engineers

 
I’m a little unclear on what this is for.  The justification states NTP and then PO, if there was an
existing PO and the work preceded the NTP this can still be paid under that PO. 
 
If something different is what is being communication then please clarify in the justification and
include relevant PO numbers.
 
Thanks,
 
Carla Rossiter-Smith, MSM, PMP, GPC
Chief Procurement Officer
Crossiter-smith@co.hernando.fl.us
Office: (352) 540-6544
Cell: (352) 667-4272
 
From: Tia Opdyke <Topdyke@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 4:29 PM
To: Carla Rossiter-Smith <CRossiter-Smith@co.hernando.fl.us>
Cc: Lillian Hoyt <LHoyt@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: Policy Exemption Form - Consor Engineers

 
Hi Carla,
 
Please find the attached PPE form and invoice for your review and approval.
 
Thank you,
 
 

Tia Opdyke
Operations Assistant
Hernando County Department of Public Works 
1525 E Jefferson Street
Brooksville, FL 34601
P (352) 754-4060 F (352) 754-4423

 
 
 


